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Fw: Draft Airport Layout Plan Sketch

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Tue 2025-02-25 10:26 AM
To Jen Winslow <Jen.winslow@jla.us.com>; Ashley Balsom <ashley.balsom@jla.us.com>

1 attachment (231 KB)
LT ODAV-Draft Airport Layout Plan Sketch.pdf;

BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Partner + Senior Program Manager    
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Schedule a 30 minute meeting   

From: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 9:32 AM
To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>; Samantha Peterson <SPeterson@CenturyWest.com>; STEPHENS
Cathryn E <CStephens@eugene-or.gov>
Cc: THOMAS Alex R <Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft Airport Layout Plan Sketch
 
Good morning,
 
I am including Ms. Stephens in case she did not receive the original email and attachment.
 
Brandy and Samantha, please include this in the public record.
 
Thank you,
 
Tony Beach
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION
STATE AIRPORTS MANAGER

OFFICE 503-378-2523  CELL 503-302-5455

M-F 7:30am – 4pm

 
 
 
From: BEACH Anthony
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 9:30 AM
To: Darlene Ferretti <Darlene.Ferretti@jordanramis.com>
Cc: oneil@wilsonvilleoregon.gov; mayor@ci.aurora.or.us; SUGAHARA Kenji <Kenji.SUGAHARA@odav.oregon.gov>;
AHRENS Melissa * DLCD <Melissa.AHRENS@dlcd.oregon.gov>; dlcd.director@dlcd.oregon.gov; HOWARD Gordon
* DLCD <Gordon.HOWARD@dlcd.oregon.gov>; AttorneyGeneral@doj.oregon.gov; WARNER Chris * GOV

mailto:brandy.steffen@jla.us.com
https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/meetingtype/XeCWyKCq9kS7hJVkN_X-SQ2?anonymous&ep=mLinkFromTile


You don't often get email from darlene.ferretti@jordanramis.com. Learn why this is important

This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests with caution. Be conscious of the
information you share if you respond.

<Chris.WARNER@oregon.gov>; James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com>
Subject: RE: Draft Airport Layout Plan Sketch
 
Hi Ms. Ferretti,
 
Thank you for these comments. I see that they are addressed to our Board Chair Cathryn Stephens, but
I don’t see her as a recipient of this email. I will forward it to her to make sure she receives it, and I will
forward it to the rest of the planning team and it will be included in the public record.
 
Thank you,
 
Tony Beach
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION
STATE AIRPORTS MANAGER

OFFICE 503-378-2523  CELL 503-302-5455

M-F 7:30am – 4pm

 
 
 
From: Darlene Ferretti <Darlene.Ferretti@jordanramis.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 9:19 AM
To: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; Oregon Department of Aviation
<mail.aviation@ODAV.oregon.gov>
Cc: oneil@wilsonvilleoregon.gov; mayor@ci.aurora.or.us; SUGAHARA Kenji <Kenji.SUGAHARA@odav.oregon.gov>;
AHRENS Melissa * DLCD <Melissa.Ahrens@dlcd.oregon.gov>; dlcd.director@dlcd.oregon.gov; HOWARD Gordon *
DLCD <Gordon.HOWARD@dlcd.oregon.gov>; AttorneyGeneral@doj.oregon.gov; WARNER Chris * GOV
<Chris.WARNER@oregon.gov>; James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com>
Subject: Draft Airport Layout Plan Sketch
 

Good morning,
 
Please find attached a letter of today’s date from Mr. Howsley. 
 
Thank you,
Darlene
 
 
Darlene Ferretti  |  Legal Assistant
Direct: (503) 598-5551

1211 SW Fifth Ave, Suite 2700
Portland OR 97204

jordanramis.com  |  (888) 598-7070
Portland  |  Bend  |  Vancouver WA
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DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential
and/or legally privileged. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail
and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information by someone other than the
intended recipient is prohibited.
 


